

RE: MYAP Priorities Update

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 11 Aug 2017 14:35:18 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities Aug 8 JRE Updated.docx (87.88 kB)

Hi John – Please see the attached for JRE. Thanks!

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August-10-17 8:49 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities Update

Hi again,

Please use this version (clean).

Thanks,

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August-10-17 8:40 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities Update

Hey all,

Next round of MYAP priorities updates attached.

Can you make updates for your team and send me one version for EJI and one version for TTI by 3:00 p.m. tomorrow.

DMO also wants us to add RoF as a new priority to the document – one page format like the other items.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536

John.Johnston3@ontario.ca